JONE JESSEE

To: Stock Donors
From: June Jessee Memorial Foundation (JJMF)
RE: Electronic Transfer of Stock Instructions for Gifting Securities

The following is the information you will need to transfer stock to June Jessee Memorial
Foundation (JJMF):

Receiving Firm: Raymond James

Financial Advisor: Dan Lane

Phone: 618-641-2163

Account Registration: June Jessee Memorial Foundation
Account Number: 518UH287

DTC #: 0725

In addition, please email or mail a copy of the attached Stock Transfer Sheet to the
attention of Genny Jessee for record keeping purposes.



JONE JESSEE

Stock Transfer Instructions to the Donor’s Financial Advisor

Please deliver securities to Raymond James DTC #0725 for Account Number:
518UH287, for the benefit of June Jessee Memorial Foundation. Please also include the
donor’s name in the electronic transfer of funds.

To:
Donor’s Financial Institution:

Donor’s Financial Advisor:

Telephone:

From:
Donor’s Name:

Donor’s Address:

_Donor’s Account #:

Donor’s Telephone:

Donor’s Email:

Name of Security Being Gifted:

Number of Shares:

Approximate Value of Gift:

Donor’s Signature: Date:

IMPORTANT: Please copy by email or mail to Genny Jessee at genny@junejessee.org
or 331 N New Ballas Rd #37016, Saint Louis, MO 63141.



